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May 24, 2006

Mr. Chris O. Akagbosu,Director
GrowthManagementDivision
Broward County SchoolBoard
600 S.E. 3rdAvenue, 14thFloor
Ft. Lauderdale,Florida 33301

Re: Educational Mitigation Agreement between Broward County, City of Miramar, and
the School Board of Broward County

Dear Mr. Akagbosu:

This is to summarize our discussions regarding the possibility of locating an additional
school site within the East Miramar Areawide DR! and Miramar's Regional Activity Center
(RAC). As the principal landownerwithin the AreawideDR! and the RAC, we have previously
dedicated a twenty-acresite, now the home of RenaissanceMiddle School. I might add that our
original obligation was to provide a twelve-acre elementary school site. However, when the
School Board later requested a larger site, we reorganizeda portionof the proposed development
and dedicatedthe additionaleight acres to accommodatethe twenty-acreneed.

The land where the bulk of the new residential units are to be located is under contract.
This property is positionedon the Broward County line south of Florida's Turnpike. It is flanked
by an active land fill on its east side and is additionallyburdenedby a 300' FPL regional power
line easement and a major Buckeye Pipeline underground high octane fuel transmission line
toward its west side. Further, we are now substantiallydevelopedand virtually all the remaining
property within the RAC is under contract or committed for developmentas provided under the
DR!.
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CC: Robert Payton, City Manager, City ofMiramar

10212 USA Today Way
Miramar, Florida 33025
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May 24, 2006

Mr. Chris O. Akagbosu, Director
Growth Management Division
Broward County School Board
600 S.E. 3rdAvenue
14thFloor
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Re: Educational Mitigation Agreement between Broward
County, City of Miramar, and the School Board of
Broward County for the Miramar Regional Activity
Center

Dear Mr. Akagbosu:

Per your request, the City of Miramar,has evaluatedwhether an
additional school site might be available in the Miramar Regional
Activity Center (Palm Avenue to Flamingo Road) or in proximity
thereto. Except for the RegionalActivity Center, which also comprises
the East Miramar Areawide DRI, this portion of Miramar is fully
developed. The remainingland in the RegionalActivityCenter(RAC)
is either committed for development or has severe limitations for a
school site, as it is adjacent to an active landfill and/or is impacted by
FPL regional power lines and a large Buckeye Pipeline fuel
transmissionline. (See also letter from SunbeamPropertiesattached.)

Sunbeam,the principaldeveloperof the AreawideDRI,has also
previously dedicated a middle school site in the area of the RAe. In
consideration of these factors, and the fact that the Educational
Mitigation Agreement provides City schools substantially higher fees
to the school district than impact fees alone, we request that you
approve this Educational Mitigation Agreement at your June 6, 2006
Board meeting. We appreciate the School Board's concern and your
staff's diligent inquiry.
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